CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex 1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers Tuesday, January 21st, 2020 at 5:30 PM

MINUTES

Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters. Councilwoman Mary Guy came into the meeting at 5:37 pm.

- 1. Call to Order-Chairman Stuart called the meeting to order.
- **2. Approval of Minutes-** October 7th, 2019 CCTC Special Called Minutes Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 5-0 approve.

3. Old Business

a. Update on Baseball Alley

Matt Hines, Dennis Corporation stated LCI was awarded the contract, the cost was around \$520,000 dollars. They will start on or before March 1st, 2020 and should be done by the end of June since the contract duration was for 120 days. Taken as information.

b. Update on Ashford Street Sidewalk

Mr. Hines stated he had spoken to SCDOT and they had asked if CCTC would add additional pedestrian ramps on the opposite side of Ashford Street at the intersection of JA Cochran Bypass. SCDOT would provide the striping and install the pedestrian push buttons that would be tied into the traffic signal. He stated currently it is set up as a contingency item pending the approval by CCTC. Chairman Stuart stated the work would also count toward the 27% for this year. Mr. Hines stated he would bring the contract back to CCTC for approval. Taken as information.

c. Update on Murdock Road Right of Way

Mr. Hines stated a meeting will be held January 30th, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Richburg Fire Department, they have invited property owners to see what the plan is and also to go over what the additional right of way requirements would be. They plan to answer any questions property owners may have, and will ask if they would be willing to donate their right of way for the project. They plan to talk with property owners who cannot attend or the ones who do not want to donate their right of way. Taken as information.

4. New Business

- a. Request to Reimburse the County Roads Department for Road Maintenance from August 23rd, 2019 to December 20th, 2019 in the Amount of \$22,676.93 dollars. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.
- **b.** Request to Reimburse the County Recycling Department for Sign Material from May 2019 to December 2019 in the Amount of \$2973.16 dollars. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

5.	Adjourn- Councilman	Jordan motioned to adjor	urn, second by	Vice C	hairman B	ranham.	Vote 6-0 t	o approv	⁄е.
									_
	K. Shane Stuart, Cour	ity Supervisor & Chairma	an		Ka	ren Lee,	Clerk to C	Council	

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u>, <u>The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants</u> were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.